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Abe Williamson

From: Darren Churchill 
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:35 AM
To: Rob Kelly
Cc: ro@australian-democrats.org.au; FAD
Subject: Re: Registered Officer address for advertisement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Categories: FAD Correspondence

Hi Rob,  

Thank you. Yes, that is correct.  . 

Thanks for all the great work the AEC does in Party registration. 

Regards, 
Darren Churchill 
Registered Officer ‐ Designate 
Australian Democrats 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 21 Feb 2019, at 10:14, Rob Kelly <Rob.Kelly@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

Mr Churchill 
Thanks for confirming that the street address to be used for the proposed registered officer for the 
Party is: 
15 Bassett Street 
NAIRNE SA 5252 
This address will be included in the advertisement and also on the public Register of Political Parties 
should the Party be registered. 
Regards 
Rob Kelly | Assistant Director  
Parliamentary and Party Registration Section | Disclosure, Assurance & Engagement Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4688 X: 21044  

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email 
and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that 
error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of 
information in the email or attachments.  
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Personal Information (name) redacted. 

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s address) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

Personal Information (health) redacted. 

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted. 

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

Business information (internal operations) redacted. 

Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

Deliberative material redacted. 

Irrelevant material redacted. 

Electoral Roll material redacted. 

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted. 

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or 
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law. 
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